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Alice Pyper

From: Alice Pyper
Sent: 14 April 2022 17:29
To: Paul.Coombes@gov.wales
Cc: Julie.Bowes@gov.wales
Subject: RE: EIA Agriculture Consultation - Rhosfach

DAT 15762 
Dear Paul, 

Rhosfach EIA SN 1022 2875 
Thank you for your consultation.   I have checked the map boundaries against the regional Historic 
Environment Record (HER) and other sources and there are no known historic environment features 
recorded within the consultation area.  There is always the possibility for previously unknown remains to 
survive within this area. Should further archaeological features or finds be identified it is important that 
Dyfed Archaeological Trust Heritage Management is informed and further information and advice can then 
be provided as required. 
Yours sincerely 

 
Alice Pyper 
Heritage Management Project Manager 
 
 

From: Paul.Coombes@gov.wales <Paul.Coombes@gov.wales>  
Sent: 12 April 2022 12:18 
To: Alice Pyper <A.Pyper@DYFEDARCHAEOLOGY.ORG.UK> 
Cc: Ken Murphy <K.Murphy@DYFEDARCHAEOLOGY.ORG.UK>; Julie.Bowes@gov.wales 
Subject: EIA Agriculture Consultation - Rhosfach 
 
Dear Alice – we are investigating the significance of an area under the Environmental Impact 
Assessment (Agriculture) (Wales) Regs and seek your opinion on an 11 ha site approximately six 
miles south of Newport. The grid reference is SN 1022 2875, and the area is outlined in red on the 
attached maps. 
  
If possible, we would like to receive your comments by April 26th. If we have not heard from you by 
this date, we will assume you have no comments to make on this site and will progress with the 
case. If you have any further queries, please call me or Julie Bowes. 
  
best wishes, Paul 
  
 

Dr Paul Coombes FRGS 
 
Cangen Iechyd Planhigion a Diogelu’r Amgylchedd / Plant Health & Environmental Protection Branch 
Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government 
Parc Cathays / Cathays Park 
Caerdydd CF10 3NQ / Cardiff CF10 3NQ 
Ffôn / Tel: 0300 062 2347 
E-bost / E-mail: Paul.Coombes@gov.wales 

Sganiwyd y neges hon am bob feirws hysbys wrth iddi adael Llywodraeth Cymru. Mae Llywodraeth Cymru yn cymryd 
o ddifrif yr angen i ddiogelu eich data. Os cysylltwch â Llywodraeth Cymru, mae ein hysbysiad preifatrwydd yn 



2

esbonio sut rydym yn defnyddio eich gwybodaeth a sut rydym yn diogelu eich preifatrwydd. Rydym yn croesawu 
gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn anfon ateb yn Gymraeg i ohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu 
yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. On leaving the Welsh Government this email was scanned for all known viruses. The 
Welsh Government takes the protection of your data seriously. If you contact the Welsh Government then our 
Privacy Notice explains how we use your information and the ways in which we protect your privacy. We welcome 
receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and 
corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.  


